

INGENICO

Add: 9 Avenue de la gare - Rovaltain TGV, BP25156, Valence Cedex 9, 26958, France

Tel: +330475842123

Mail: nicolas.jacquemont@ingenico.com

FCC ID: XKB-SXXCLWIBT

Date: 2025-01-15

RE: Letter of Declaration on UNII-4 Client Operation

Dear OET,

We attest that the device complies with device protocol requirements and operational restrictions:

1. This is a client device and it will not directly connect to another client device on any channels that are contained, even partially, within the UNII-4 band.
2. It will only associate and connect with an indoor Access Point(AP) or indoor Subordinate within the UNII-4 band.
3. It will always be under the control of an indoor AP within the UNII-4 band. It does not support active scanning in the UNII-4 bands. In the UNII-4 band if an AP is detected this client device may transmit brief messages, prior to being under the control of an AP, to join an AP network. These brief messages will have a time-out mechanism if it does not receive a response from an AP.

Should you have any questions or comments concerning the above, please contact the undersigned.

Sincerely,



Printed name: Nicolas Jacquemont

Title: Certification Manager